Victoria London
L

From: I

Sent: Tuesday, 10 November 2015 9:01 a.m.

Cc: Trish Mahoney

Subject: Dexamfetamine assessment for New Zealand as at 31 October 2015
Attachments: 10112015084236-0001.pdf

Dear Shirlene

The INCB dexamfetamine assessment for New Zealand has been increased to| This will enable you to import
Dexamphetamine sulphate (K s - permit

Find attached Psychotropics Assessments for New Zealand which was updated yesterday.
Please contact me should need further information.

Kind Regards

Gurjeet Singh

Advisor ( Controlled Drugs)

Clinical Leadership, Protection & Regulation
Ministry of Health

htti://www.moh.ivt.nz

***************************************#i*************#*********************

Statement of confidentiality: This e-mail message and any accompanying
attachments may contain information that is IN-CONFIDENCE and subject to
legal privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate,

distribute or copy this message or attachments.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this message.

**********##*****#*******####***********i#*t***********t#**********#********

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by the Ministry of Health's
Content and Virus Filtering Gateway



Victoria London

—
From:

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2015 9:53 a.m.

To: Trish Mahoney

Subject: RE: 2015-11-03 dexamfetamine tablets 5mg
Dear Trish

We have submitted an urgent request to INCB and are awaiting response. As part of the submission we have requested to INCB
to notify Medicines Control immediately of the outcome of our request.
I'hope to receive some feedback by this week and will update you.

Kind Regards
Gurjeet Singh

Advisor { Controlled Drugs)
Clinical Leadership, Protection & Regulation

Ministi of Health
bttp://www.moh.

From: i
To:
Date: -

a.m.
Subject: RE: 2015-11-03 dexamfetamine lablets 5mg

Dear Gurjeet,

Would you be able to give me any information as to when you may hear from INCB regarding the licence from -t/a API for
the import of dexamphetamine AP!.

I am aware that stock levels will be getting very low.

Kind regards
Trish

Trish Mahoney PhD | Contract Manager

10 254 | Level 9, 40 Mercer Street, Wellington
| P:+64 4 460 4990 | F; +64 4 460 4985 | www.pharmac.govi.nz
[SEEMail)

From: I it S

Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2015 3:06 p.m.
To: Trish Mahoney
Subject: Re: 2015-11-03 dexamfetamine tablets 5Smg

Dear Trish
Thaok you very much.
I will submit a letter to INCB citing these values.

Many thanks



Gurjeet Singh
Advisor { Controlled Drugs)
Clinical Leadership, Protection & Regulation

iiiisi of Health

htti:l/www.moh‘ﬁovt.nz

From: i _
To:
Cc: Gerakdine MacGibbon

Dale: 03/11/2015 03:03 p.m.
Subject: 2015-11-03 dexamfetamine tablets 5mg

Dear Gurjeet,

Thank you for your time today to discuss the licence from PSM t/a API for the import of dexamphetamine API.

| advise that for the period 1 July 2014 to 30 September 2015 INEEdexamfetamine Smg tablets were funded for dispensing
through pharmacies and DH8 hospitals.

Please note that this excludes sales to private hospitals.

Sales have increased by an average of Illtabs over the last 3 months compared to the same period last year.

Please call me if you need further information

Kind regards
Trish

Trish Mahoney PhD | Contract Manager

PHARMAC | PO Box 10 254 | Level 8, 40 Mercer Street, Wellington
| P; +64 4 460 4990 | F: +64 4 460 4995 | www.pharmac.govi.nz
[SEEMail} -

This emsil and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addrassed. If you have received this emall in error please notify
the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by
MIMEsweeper for the presence of compuler viruses.
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
****************************************************************************



This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by the Ministry of Health's
Content and Virus Filtering Gateway

*#*********t****************************************#**************‘#*******

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

‘****#*******#******#****#**#**********'**t******#**t*#l***#******#C#*******

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by the Ministry of Health's
Content and Virus Filtering Gateway




Victoria London

From: Trish Mahoney

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2015 9:28 a.m.

To:

Subject: RE: 2015-11-03 dexamfetamine tablets 5mg
Dear Gurjeet,

Would you be able to give me any information as to when you may hear from INCB regarding the licence from PSM t/a
API for the import of dexamphetamine APIL.
| am aware that stock levels will be getting very low.

Kind regards
Trish

Trish Mahoney PhD | Contract Manager

ARMAC | PO Box 10 264 | Level 9, 40 Mercer Street, Wellington
P: +64 4 460 4990 | F: +64 4 460 4995 | www.pharmac.govi.nz
&l

From: I - S

Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2015 3:06 p.m.
To: Trish Mahoney
Subject: Re: 2015-11-03 dexamfetamine tablets 5mg

Dear Trish
Thank you very much.
1 will submit a letter to INCB citing these values.

Many thanks

Gurjeet Singh

Advisor ( Controlled Drugs)

Clinical Leadership, Protection & Reguiation
Ministry of Health

http://www.moh.govi.nz

From:

To:

Ce: Geraldine MacGibbon
Dale: 03/11/2015 03:03 p.m.

Subject: 2015-11-03 dexamfetamine tablets Smg

Dear Gurjeet,

Thank you for your time today to discuss the licence from PSM t/a API for the import of dexamphetamine AP
1 advise that for the period 1 July 2014 to 30 September 2015 INNENEE examfetamine S5mg tablets were funded for dispensing

1



through pharmacies and DHB hospitals.
Please note that this excludes sales to private hospitals.
Sales have increased by an average of [Jjabs over the last 3 months compared to the same period last year.

Please call me if you need further information

Kind regards
Trish

Trish Mahaney PhD i Contract Manager

PHARMAC | PO Box 10 254 | Level 9, 40 Mercer Street, Wellinglon
P +64 4 460 4990 | F: +64 4 460 4895 | www.pharmac.govi.nz
(SEEMail}

This email and any fifes transmitled with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by
MIMEsweaper for the presence of computer viruses.
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
Content and Virus Filtering Gatcway




Victoria London
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From: Trish Mahoney
Sent: Tuesday, 10 November 2015 4:57 p.m.
To: API - Harry Subu
Subject: 2015-11-10 Letter of no re-export - PO 34307; subject : Dexamphetamine sulphate
5mg tablets
Hi Harry,

I understand that PSM/API have received the documentation that was required.
Can you confirm please?

Kind regards

Trish

Trish Mahoney PhD | Contract Manager

PHARMAC | PO Box 10 254 | Level 9, 40 Mercer Streat, Wellington
| P: +64 4 460 4990 | F: +64 4 460 4995 | www.pharmac.govt.nz

From: Harry Subu [mailto|

Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2015 9:57 a.m.

To: Trish Mahoney; Brian Roulston

Subject: FW: Letter of no re-export - PO 34307; subject : Dexamphetamine sulphate 5mg tablets

Hi Trish/ Brian,

We could run out of stocks of Dexamphetamine sulphate if we do not get the licence form medsafe/ Who /
Narcotics department etc to get the Actives from USA.

We have stocks for a month and this would cover the demand for the month of November.

we expected everyone would act fast so that we might not run into problem. Our letter is with medsafe for
the last 3 weeks and we have had no luck from them.

do you wantUs to ration the supplies?
Please advise,

Regards

Harry Subu
Healthcare Business Manager & Export Manager

[]
APl Consumer Brands
14-16 Norman Spencer Drive
PO Box 76 401
Manukau City 2241

Auckland
www.api.nei.nz
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From: Shirlene Moore

Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2015 9:50 a.m.
To: Harry Subu

Subject: FW: Letter of no re-export - PO 34307

Original email.

Thanks,

Shirlene Moore
Compliance Manager

APl Consumer Brands
172 Plunket Avenue
FC Box 76 401
Manukau
Aucklang 2241
www.apl.net.nz
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From: Laxmi Rawal

Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2015 8:00 AM

To: Colin Burgess

Cc: Shirlene Moore; Mary Alice Simon; Shaun Darby
Subject: FW: Letter of no re-export - PO 34307

Hi Budge,
We appear to have a problem with our quota.
Surprised this was not picked up in NZ when we were issued our permit.

We need delivery within a couple of weeks so could you confirm whai we need to prevent any delay.
Thank you.

Laxmi Rawal
Purchasing Cfficer



API Consumer Brands

14-16 Norman Spencer Drive
PO Box 76 401

Manukau City 2241
Auckland
www.opi.net.nz
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From: Schneider, Carol SF
Sent: Tuesday, 29 Septe 2/ a.m.
To: Laxmi Rawal

Cc: Arceo, Ronnie R
Subject: RE: Letter of no re-export - PO 34307

Dear Laxmi,

New Zealand's total assessment from the International Narcotics Control Board (INCB) for dexamfetamine i-
grams (attached). There is only about 700 grams left in the assessment which is insufficient for the importation of
the| rder; therefore, the DEA will not authorize a DEA export permit.

PSM will need to have its competent authority apply to the INCB for an increase to the country's dexamfetamine
assessment. PSM will need to provide written confirmation of this supplemental assessment increase so that
Mallinckrodt may supply this documentation to the DEA in order for the application to be processed.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks and Best Regards,

Carol Schneider | Customer Service Representative
Mallinckrodt Pharmaceuticals

od, MO 63042 | US

| www.mallinckrodt.com

This information may be confidential andfor privileged. Use of this information by anyone other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you receive this in error, please inform the sender and remove any record of this message.

From: Laxmi Rawal W
Sent: Sunday, September 27, 5
To: Schneider, Carol S

Cc: Arceo, Ronnie R
Subject: RE: Letter of no re-export - PO 34307



HI Carol,
Could you confirm current status of the order.

Kind Regards,

Laxmi Rawal
Purchasing Officer

o
APl Consumer Brands
14-14 Normaen Spencer Drive
PO BRox 76 401
Manukau City 2241

Auckland
WWW.ADILNE.NZ
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From: Laxmi Rawal
Sent: Tuesday, 22 September 2015 12:19 p.m.
To: Schneider, Carol S
Cc: Arceo, Ronnie R
Subject: Letter of no re

Hi Carol,

Please see letier as requested.

Look forward to receiving despatch and shipping details.
Could you please despatch at the very earliest.

Thank you.

Kind Regards,

Laxmi Rawal
Purchasing Officer

op

API Consumer Brands

14-1& Norman Spencer Drive
PO Box 76 401

Manukou City 2241
Auckiand

www.gpi.net.nz



Notice:
This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain legally privileged information or

copyright material. You should not read, copy, use or disclose them without authorisation. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact us at once by return email and then delete both
messages. We do not accept liability in connection with transmission of information using the
internet. This notice should not be deleted or altered.

Notice:
This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain legally privileged information or copyright

material. You should not read, copy, use or disclose them without authorisation. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact us at once by return email and then delete both messages. We do not accept
liability in connection with transmission of information using the internet. This notice should not be deleted

or altered.




Victoria London
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From: Trish Mahoney

Sent: Friday, 20 November 2015 2:06 p.m.

To: I | - arry Subu
Subject: 2015-11-20 dexamfetamine 5mg tabs supply issue

Dear Mitch and Harry
Thank you for your time this week to discuss and advise of the supply issues for dexamfetamine 5mg tabs.

As advised, PHARMAC intends to notify prescribers and pharmacies that there is a supply issue for dexamfetamine
tabs and request that dispensing be limited to less than 30 days so that available stock may be last longer. This will
be a big inconvenience for pharmacists and prescribers.

I will send you a copy of our proposed notification for your records. As advised, I have included PSM’s customer
service number of the letter.

It would be important for you as a responsive supplier to also advise the market, giving details of the stock issue and
when you would expect stock of dexamfetamine 5mg tabs to be available again. We would appreciate being able to
view any notification before it is sent to the market.

Kind regards
Trish

Trish Mahoney PhD | Contract Manager

PHARMAC | PO Box 10 254 | Level 9, 40 Mercer Street, Wellington
P: +84 4 460 4990 | F: +64 4 460 4995 | www.pharmac.govi.nz




Victoria London

From: Lisa Williams
Sent: Thursdav, 31 December 2015 2:31 p.m.

To:

Cc: ProPharma Palmerston Nort ;_Trish Mahoney
Subject: 2015-12-31 dexamphetamine

Importance: High

Noel,

can you please urgently raise a purchase order for 1 pack of dexamphetamine 5mg tahs for 2 patients at Newtown
Mall Pharmacy (Prin Herath is the pharmacisﬁit’s possible that they may need another pack before
re-supply to the market is available as they have a new patient on high frequency of this dosage.

Teresa, as discussed can you release one pack please?

Many thanks and Happy New Year to all!

Kind regards
Lisa

Lisa Williams | Manager Pharmaceutical Funding

PHARMAC | PO Box 10-254 | Level 9, 40 Mercer Street, Welli
—. P: +64 4 460 4990| F: +64 4 460 4995 |_www.phamuac.covtnz

PHARMAC's offices will be closed over the Christmas break from Friday 25 December 2015, reopening Tuesday 5 January 2016
NPPA Applications with a response required before Christmas must be submitted by COB Thursday 17 December (5 working days prior
to Christmas). Non-urgent applications received afterthe 17 December will not be processed until the office re-opens on Tuesday 5
January 2016, this includes renewal applications.

The NPPA office will ba open for emailed contact anly t_on the 29", 30" and 31* December.
Please note: Only applications requiring an urgent response for in-hospital treatments will be processed on the above days.

Wishing you all a safe and happy holiday season

The information contained in this email (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may be legally privileged. It may only be used for the
purpose for which it has been provided. This email may contain patient information and is thus subject to the Health Information Privacy Code. As recipient
of this email, you must comply with the Code, including ensuring that information is protected against unauthorised disclosure or use. If you have received
this message in error, please delete it and notify the sender immediately. You must not copy or use any part of this email or disclose anything about it.



_\!i_ctoria London
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From: Trish Mahoney

Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2016 1152 am.
To: Geraldine MacGibbon

Cc Greg Williams

Subject: dexamfetamine tabs Smg QOS followup
Hi Geraldine

I discussed this with Greg last week and | was advised to pass this information on to you.

During December 2015/January 2016 stock of dexamfetamine 5mg tabs was is short supply, and some patients had
to return to prescribers for alternative therapies. | Had several conversations with pharmacists wrt the number of
tabs some patients were prescribed. The Medsafe data sheet recommends a maximum of 20mg per day.

Most patients on 4 tabs per day or less were able to manage until supply resumed as pharmacy dispensed small
amounts on a weekly basis.

Several patients had prescriptions for 8 to 20 or more tabs per day, and it was these patients who were most
affected by the OOS.

Pharmacists commented that a number of patients on large doses were young men who had been on
dexamfetamine for a long time, and could potentially be on better treatment regimens and/or titrated off
dexamfetamine.

Trish

Trish Mahoney PhD | Contract Manager

PHARMAC | PO Box 10 254 | Level 9, 40 Mercer Strest, Wellinglon
P: +64 4 460 4990 | F: +64 4 460 4995 | www.pharmac.govt.nz

[SEEMail]



Victoria London

From: mitch Cueve I

Sent: Tuesday, 22 December 2015 3:29 p.m.
To: Trish Mahoney
Subject: Dexamphetamine

Just to let you know.

We have received the Dexamphetamine raw material, and are quality checking it (as part of normal QA
processes), so it will be ready for production first thing on the 11t of January

Cheers,
Mitch

Mitch Cuevas
General Manager

APl Consumer Brands

14-16 Nerman Spencer Drive
PO Box 76 401

Manukau City 2241
Avuckland

www.api.net.nz
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
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From: arry subo [

Sent: Monday, 16 November 2015 11:53 am.

To: Trish Mahoney

Subject: FW: Dexamfetamine assessment for New Zealand as at 31 October 2015
Hi Trish,

Please note that hopefully we should get the active by beginning of December and it all depends upon
their exporl permit. We have scheduled production for the 8t of dec .
will keep you updated.

Regarcds

Harry Subu
Healthcare Business Manager & Exporl Manager

apl

APl Consumer Brands

14-16 Norman Spencer Drive
PO Box 74 40!

Manukau City 2241
Auckland
www.apinet.nz

From: Shaun Darby
Sent: Monday, 16 November 2015 11:49 a.m.

To: Harry Subu

Subject: FW: Dexamfetamine assessment for New Zealand as at 31 October 2015

Hi Harry,
It's unlikely we willeven be able to pack Dexam on the 8'h.
Please read latest below from Mallinckrodt.

Cheers,

Shaun Darby
Planning & Purchasing Manager

L
APl Consumer Brands
14-16 Norman Spencer Drive
PO Box 76 401
Manukau City 2241

Auckland
www, Qi net.nz

From: Laxmi Rawal
Sent: Monday, 16 November 2015 11:47 a.m.



To: Shaun Darby
Subject: FW: Dexamfetamine assessment for New Zealand as at 31 October 2015

Hi Shaun,

Please note what | have highlighted in red!
Thanks

Laxmi Rawal
Purchasing Officer

L
AP| Consumer Brands
14-16 Normarn Soencer Drive
PO Box 76 40i
Manukau City 2241

Aucklond

~N retny

From: Niemia, Josic [
Sent: Friday, 13 November 2015 11:31 a.m.

To: Laxmi Rawal; Slaby, Wendy
Cc: Ronnie Arceo PHILIP Swanepoel; MICHAEL Petros
Subject: RE: Dexamfetamine assessment for New Zealand as at 31 October 2015

Hi Laxmi
Everything starts fresh in 2016, so as long as next year’s INCB estimate for your country covers thlrder then
no change is required.

Our Compliance Coordinator has already resubmitted the export permit

application for- hopefully we will have it in early December.
Best Regards,

Josie Niemira | International Customer Service Rep.
Mallinckrodt Pharmaceuticals

675 McDonnell Blvd. ’ Hazelwood‘ ii iiiii Iii’ Iwm.mallinckrodt,com

From: Laxmi Rawal
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 1:13 PM

To: Niemira, Josie;
Cc: Ronnie Arceo PHILIP Swanepoel; MICHAEL Petros

Subject: RE: Dexamfetamine assessment for New Zealand as at 31 October 2015

Hi Josie.,

The curren.rder is most urgent and we wish to have it despatched and delivered to us as soon as
possible.

Hopefully in the next few weeks so we can use in production before we close on 215 December.
Could you please give some indication as to whether you expect to meet this.

As for the “r will of course not be available until 2016 anyway.
So what I was trying to clarify is with new allocation and the balance from the previous what is quantity we
need to apply permit for.
My understanding is it cannot be more than
This is based on total of-)voiloble of which |Jjiils already in progress.
2



Could you confirm if we need to reduce order 34826 and reapply for permit.

This is all very confusing even though it seems reasonably straightforward.
Thank you.

Kind Regards,

Laxmi Rawal
Purchasing Officer

api

API Consumer Brands

14-16 Normadn Spencer Drive
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
M
From: Harry subu [

Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2015 9:57 a.m.

To: Trish Mahoney; Brian Roulston

Subject: FW: Letter of no re-export - PO 34307; subject : Dexamphetamine sulphate 5mg
tablets

Attachments: 20150925120208113.pdf

Hi Trish/ Briain,

We could run out of stocks of Dexamphetamine sulphate if we do not get the licence form medsafe/ Who /
Narcotics department efc to get the Actives from USA.

We have stocks for a month and this would cover the demand for the month of November,

we expected everyone would act fast so that we might not run into problem. Ourletter is with medsafe for
the last 3 weeks and we have had no luck from them.

do you want us to ration the supplies?
Please advise.

Regards

Harry Subu
Healthcare Business Manager & Export Manager

']
APl Consumer Brands
14-16 Norman Spencer Drive
PO Box 74 401
Manukau City 224)

Auckland
www.api.net.nz
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From: Shirlene Moore

Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2015 9:50 a.m,
To: Harry Subu

Subject: FW: Letter of no re-export - PO 34307

Original email.

Thanks,



Shilene Moore
Complicnce Manager

T

APl Consumer Brands
172 Piunke! Avenue
PC Box 76 4C]
Maonuxcu

uckiang 2241
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
We appear to have a problem with-our quota.
Surprised this was not picked up in NZ when we were issued our permit.

We need delivery within a couple of weeks so could you confirm what we need to prevent any delay.
Thank you.

Laxmi Rawal
Purchasing Officer

opt

API Consumer Brands

14-16 Norman Spencer Drive
PO Box 76 401

Manukau City 2241
Auckiang
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From: Schnelder, Carol 5 [maltc S
Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 20 2/ a.m.

To: Laxmi Rawal
Cc: Arceo, Ronnie R
Subject: RE: Letter of no re-export - PO 34307

Dear Laxmi,

New Zealand's total assessment from the International Narcotics Control Board (INCB) for dexamfetamine is_
grams (attached). There is only about 700 grams left in the assessment which is insufficient for the importation o
the -order; therefore, the DEA will not authorize a DEA export permit.

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

675 McDonnell Boulev od, MO 63042 | US

www.mallinckrodt.com

This information may be confidential and/or privileged. Use of this information by anyone other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you receive this in error, please inform the sender and remove any record of this message.

From: Laxmi Rawal [mailto

Sent: Sunday, September 27, 2015 8:20 PM
To: Schneider, Carol S

Cc: Arceo, Ronnie R

Subject: RE: Letter of no re-export - PO 34307

HI Carol,
Could you confirm curmrent status of the order

Kind Regards,

Laxmi Rawal
Purchasing Officer

api

API Consumer Brands



i4-14 Norman Spencer Drive
PO Box 76 401

Manukau City 2241
Auckiand
www.aplL.net.nz
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From: Laxmi Rawal

Sent: Tuesday, 22 Septem
To: Schneider, Carol
Cc: Arceo, Ronnie R
Subject: Letter of no re-export - P

ber 2015 12:19 p.m.

Hi Carof,

Please see lelter as requested.

Look forward to receiving despatch and shipping details.
Could you please despatch at the very earliest.

Thank you.

Kind Regards,

Laxmi Rawal
Purchasing Officer

L
api
APl Consumer Brands
14-16 Norman Spencer Diive
PO Box 76401
Manukau City 224

Auckicnd
\ inelnz

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

4



liability in connection with transmission of information using the internet. This notice should not be deleted
or altered.
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From: Mitch Cuevas
Sent: Monday, 21 December 2015 12-40 p.m.
To: Trish Mahoney
Subject: DEXAMPHETAMINE - raw material

Brief update:

Flight with material landed Auckland 7:56 this morning.
MFAO are aware of the urgency and are pulling all stops to get it off the Airline and delivered to Api

- Mitch

Mitch Cuevas
General Manager

F =1

AP! Consumer Brands

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
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From: Mitch Cuevas [
Sent: Wednesday, 13 January 2016 10:31 a.m.
To: Trish Mahoney
Subject: RE: appreciation for Teresa Graydon
Thanks Trish,

I'll pass on your senfiments.
Yes, Teresa is quite a gem — we're lucky to have her.

FYl - Dex finished product has left our warehouse and is on its way to distributor (HCL). Should be there, and
ready for full distribution in less than an hour.

2nd full batch will be completed later this week.
- Mitch

- Mitch

Mitch Cuevas
General Manager

&1

APi Consumer Brands

14-16 Norman Spencer Drive
PO Box 746 401

Manukau City 2241
Auckland
Www.api.net.nz
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From: Trish Mahoney [mailto

Sent: Wednesday, 13 January 2016 10:13 a.m.
To: Mitch Cuevas

Subject: appreciation for Teresa Graydon

Hi Mitch

It would be appropriate to let you know how superb Teresa has been managing the dexamfetamine issues.
And she was on leave for the majority of the time, but nothing was ever too much trouble

She has been always available, reliable, professional and the arrangement could not have worked without her
management.

She is a very big asset for PSM/API.



Thanks again
Trish

Trish Mahoney PhD | Contract Manager
PHARMAC | PO Box 10 254 | Level 9, 40 Mercer Street, Wellington
P: +64 4 460 4990 | F: +64 4 460 4995 | www.pharmac.govt.nz

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
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
MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses.
www.clearswift.com
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
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Wednesday, 13 January 2016 12:54 p.m.

Trish Mahoney
RE: 2461374 Dexamfetamine Tabs 5mg 100 API (SS) - Urgent receipt for dispatch of
orders today. Thank you

Trish, Monthly sales (actuals) for Dexamphetamine below.

What we sent out for delivery 1ochs approximately 2 normal sales months stock. Thisis also
covering wholesalers backorders and replenishing their normall stockholdings.

The batch that we completed today was 1,500 units, and we will complete another batch of 1,500 units by
Friday. There are further batches planned over the next 2 weeks 1o bring stockholdings up even further.

- Mitch

Dec

rationed

Nov
Oct
Sep
Aug
Jul

Jun
May
Apr

Mar

Feb

Jan

Mitch Cuevas
General Manager

=]

API Consumer Brands

rationed

14-16 Norman Spencer Drive

PO Box 76 401
Manukau City 2241
Auckland
www.api.net.nz
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From: Trish Mahoney [mailto:

Sent: Wednesday, 13 January 2016 11:53 a.m.

To: Mitch Cuevas

Subject: RE: 2461374 Dexamfetamine Tabs 5mg 100 API (SS) - Urgent receipt for dispatch of orders today. Thank you

Thanks Mitch

How much stock is that — about a week?
How much was manufactured?

Trish

Froms Mich Cuevas (it R

Sent: Wednesday, 13 January 2016 11:32 a.m.

To: Trish Mahoney

Subject: FW: 2461374 Dexamfetamine Tabs 5mg 100 API (SS) - Urgent receipt for dispatch of orders today. Thank
you

Importance: High

For your information.
See below

- Mitch

Mitch Cuevas
General Manager

T

AP} Consumer Brands

14-16 Nerman Spencer Crive
PO Box 76 401

Manukau City 2241
Adckland
www.apl.net.nz
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From: Teresa Graydon

Sent: Wednesday, 13 January 2016 11:15 a.m.

To: 'HCL Inwards'; 'Steve Tolich'

Subject: RE: 2461374 Dexamfetamine Tabs 5mg 100 API (SS) - Urgent receipt for dispatch of orders today. Thank
you

Importance: High



Hi Steve,

The product 2461374 Dexamfetamine Tabs 5mg 100 API (SS) x 1470units has been delivered to your inwards

tfeam.

Regards our discussion this morning, can you arrange for this to be receipted asap for the following orders
fo be dispatched today for overnight delivery to our customers:

SD Doc. :;Ir':; Material Material Description v,::f ’ Pint | Matl no. f:]:t-
7396141 API HCL | 1126275 | Dexamfetamine Tabs 5mg 100 API (SS) | 2461374 | ZAK1 | 2461374 | 181288 | CDC
7396388 API HCL | 1126275 | Dexamfetamine Tabs 5mg 100 API (SS) | 2461374 | ZAK1 | 2461374 | 101923 | CDC
7435310 API HCL | 1126275 | Dexamfetamine Tabs Smg 100 API (SS) | 2461374 | ZAK1 | 2461374 | 104987 | One
7450686 API HCL | 1126275 | Dexamfetamine Tabs 5mg 100 API (SS) | 2461374 | ZAK1 | 2461374 | 103078 | Pha
7385853 API HCL | 1126275 | Dexamfetamine Tabs 5mg 100 API (SS) | 2461374 | ZAK1 | 2461374 | 105321 | Pha
7448165 API HCL | 1126275 | Dexamfetamine Tabs 5mg 100 API (SS) | 2461374 | ZAK1 | 2461374 | 179433 | Pha
7448166 API HCL | 1126275 | Dexamfetamine Tabs 5mg 100 API (SS) | 2461374 | ZAK1 | 2461374 | 105322 | Pha
13/01/2016 | API HCL | 1126275 | Dexamfetamine Tabs 5mg 100 API(SS) | 2461374 | zAK1 | 2461374 Prof
13/01/2016 | API HCL | 1126275 | Dexamfetamine Tabs 5mg 100 AP| (SS) | 2461374 | ZAK1 | 2461374 Prof
13/01/2016 | APl HCL | 1126275 | Dexamfetamine Tabs 5Smg 100 API(SS) | 2461374 | ZAK1 | 2461374 Prof
13/01/2016 | API HCL | 1126275 | Dexamfetamine Tabs 5mg 100 API (SS) | 2461374 | ZAK1 | 2461374 Prof
13/01/2016 | API HCL | 1126275 | Dexamfetamine Tabs 5mg 100 API (55) | 2461374 | ZAK1 | 2461374 Prof
13/01/2016 | API HCL | 1126275 | Dexamfetamine Tabs 5mg 100 API (SS) | 2461374 | zAK1 | 2461374 Prof
13/01/2016 | APl HCL | 1126275 | Dexamfetamine Tabs 5mg 100 API(SS) | 2461374 | ZAK1 | 2461374 Prof
13/01/2016 | APl HCL | 1126275 | Dexamfetamine Tabs Smg 100 API'(SS) | 2461374 | ZAK1 | 2461374 Prof

Also please cancel the Onelink PO 0010107048 on backorders for 7units.

Thanks again
Very much appreciated

Regards

Teresa Graydon

Custormer Services Manager

api

APl Consumer Brands

14-16 Norman Spencer Drive

PO Box 76 401
Manukau
Auckiand 2241

iuslomer !erwces

Tel: 0508 776 746 | Fax: 0508 776 329

customerservicesd api.net.nz

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
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From: ary suou |

Sent: Tuesday, 10 November 2015 11:02 p.m.

To: Trish Mahoney

Subject: RE: 2015-11-10 Letter of no re-export - PO 34307; subject : Dexamphetamine

sulphate 5mg tablets

Hi trish,

we have received the licence fo-even though we had applied fo-

we have dlready contacted Mallinkroct in Usa to deliver it immediately.

Regards

Harry Subu
Healthcare Business Manager & Export Manager

]
APl Consumer Brands
14-16 Norman Spencer Drive
PO Box 76 401
Manukau City 2241
Auckland

ww gninet.nz
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From: Trish Mahoney [railtol

Sent: Tuesday, 10 November 2015 4:57 p.m.
To: Harry Subu
Subject: 2015-11-10 Letter of no re-export - PO 34307; subject : Dexamphetamine sulphate Smg tablets

Hi Harry,

| understand that PSM/API have received the documentation that was required.
Can you confirm please?

Kind regards

Trish

Trish Mahoney PhD | Contract Manager

JARMAC | PO Box 10 254 | Level 9, 40 Mercer Street, Wellington
P: +64 4 460 4990 | F: +64 4 460 4995 | www.pharmac.govt.nz
{SEEMa




From: Harry Subu [mailto

Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2015 9:57 a.m.

To: Trish Mahoney; Brian Roulston

Subject: FW: Letter of no re-export - PO 34307; subject : Dexamphetamine sulphate 5mg tablets

Hi Trish/ Brian,

We could run out of stocks of Dexamphetamine sulphale if we do not get the licence form medsafe/ Who /
Narcotics department efc to get the Actives from USA.

We have stocks for a month and this would cover the demand for the month of November.

we expected everyone would act fast so that we might not run into problem. Qur letter is with medsafe for
the last 3 weeks and we have had no luck from them.

do you want us to ration the supplies?
Please advise.

Regards

Harry Subu
Healthcare Business Manager & Expert Manager

apl

APl Consumer Brands

14-16 Norman Spencer Drive
PO Box 76 401

Manukau City 224!
Auckland
www.aoi.net.nz
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
Compopliance Manager



APl Consumer Brands
172 Plunket Avenue
PO Box 76 401
Manukau
Auckland 2241
www . apl.net.nz
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

Surprised this was not picked up in Nz when we were issued our permit.
We need delivery within a couple of weeks so could you confirm what we heed to prevent any delay.
Thank you.

Laxmi Rawal
Purchasing Officer

APl Consumer Brands

14-16 Norman Spencer Drive
PO Box 746 401

Manukau City 2241
Auckland
www. apl.net.nz
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From: Schneider, Carol S [mailto

Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2015 2:27 a.m.
To: Laxmi Rawal

Cc: Arceo, Ronnie R

Subject: RE: Letter of no re-export - PO 34307

Dear Laxmi,
New Zealand's total assessment from the International Narcotics Control Board (INCB) for dexamfetamine i

grams (attached). There is only about 700 grams left in the assessment which is insufficient for the importation of
th.order; therefore, the DEA will not authorize a DEA export permit.

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

675 McDonnell Boulevard | Hazelwood, MO 63042 | US

| www.mallinckrodt.com

This information may be confidential and/or privileged. Use of this information by anyone other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you receive this in error, please inform the sender and remove any record of this message.

From: Laxmi Rawal %
Sent: Sunday, September 27, :
To: Schneider, Carol S

Cc: Arceo, Ronnie R
Subject: RE: Letter of no re-export - PO 34307

HI Carol,
Could you confirm current status of the order.

Kind Regards,

Laxmi Rawal
Purcnaosing Officer

api

APl Consurner Brands

14-16 Nerman Spencer Drive
PO Box 76 4301

Manukau City 2241
Auckicnd
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From: Laxmi Rawal
Sent: Tuesday, 22 September 2015 12:19 p.m.
To: Schneider, Carol S
Cc: Arceo, Ronnie
Subject: Letter of no re-export - PO 34307

Hi Carol,

Please see letter as requested.

Lock forward to receiving despatch and shipping details.
Could you please despatch at the very earliest.

Thank you.

Kind Regards,

Laxmi Rawal
Purchasing Officer

ap

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
internet. ‘This notice should not be deleted or altered.

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

are addressed. If you have received this emalil in error please notify
the system manager.

This footnote also confims that this email message has been swept by
MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses.



Victoria London
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From: Laxmi Rawal
Sent: Tuesday, 17 November 2015 8:19 a.m.
To: Laxmi Rawal
Subject: FW: New order Dexamphetamine

From: Schneider, Carol S

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 11:05 PM
To: Arceo, Ronnie R

Subject: RE: New order Dexamphetamine

Hi Ronnie,
New Zealand's total assessment from the International Narcotics Control Board (INCB) for dexamfetamine is
There is only about 700 grams left in the assessment which is insufficient for the

importation of t rder; therefore, the DEA will not authorize a DEA export permit.

PSM will need to have its competent authority apply to the INCB for an increase to the country's
dexamfetamine assessment. PSM will need to provide written confirmation of this supplemental
assessment increase so that Mallinckrodt may supply this documentation to the DEA in order for the
application to be processed.

Thanks,

Carol Schneider | Customer Service Representative
Mallinckrodt Pharmaceuticals

675 McDonnell Boulevard | Hazelwood, MO 63042 | US

This information may be confidential and/or privileged. Use of this information by anyone other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you receive this in error, please inform the sender and remove any record of this message.




Victoria London
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From: Mitch Cuevas
Sent: Thursday, 17 December 2015 1:37 p.m.
To: Teresa Graydon
Cc: Trish Mahoney; Mitch Cuevas; API - Harry Subu
Subject: RE: dexamphetamine - last 20 units

Teresa,

For the remaining 20 units of Dexanphetamine, please treat Trish Mahoney as the sole authority to release
this stock to an approved wholesaler.
She is the Contract Manager for Pharmac. Her details are below,

She will be in contact with you directly.

Trish — please copy me in on communications to Teresa so | can keep abreast of all these stock movements.
Teresa's contacts are below:
Teresa' details:

Regards,
Mitch

Mitch Cuevas
General Manager

e

APl Consumer Brands

14-16 Norman Spencer Drive
PO Box 74 401

Manukau City 2241
Auckland

Trish Mahoney PhD | Contract Manager

PHARMAC | PO Box 10 254 | Level 9, 40 Mercer

P: +64 4 460 4990 | F: +64 4
460 4995 | www.pharmac.govt.nz
[SE

PHARMAC's offices will be closed over the Christmas
break from Friday 25 December 2015, reopening
Tuesday 5 January 2016
Wishing you all a safe and happy holiday season

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please

notify

the system manager.



This footnote also confirms that this email message has been
swept by

MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses.
www.clearswift.com
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Notice:

This email and any attachments are confidential and may
contain legally privileged information or copyright

material. You should not read, copy, use or disclose them
without authorisation. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact us at once by return email and then delete both
messages. We do not accept liability in connection with
transmission of information using the internet. This notice
should not be deleted or altered.
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Notice:

This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain legally
privileged information or copyright material. You should not read, copy, use
or disclose them without authorisation. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact us at once by return email and then delete both messages. We
do not accept liability in connection with transmission of information using
the internet. This notice should not be deleted or altered.

Notice:

This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain legally privileged
information or copyright material. You should not read, copy, use or disclose them without
authorisation. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact us at once by return email
and then delete both messages. We do not accept liability in connection with transmission of
information using the internet. This notice should not be deleted or altered.

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
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From: Teresa Graydon W
Sent: Tuesday, 22 December ol am.
To: Trish Mahoney
Cc: Mitch Cuevas; API - Harry Subu
Subject: RE: dexamfetamine

Hi Trish,
| have confirmation delivery will be before 1.30pm. Noel and his feam have been informed.

Kindest Regards

Teresa Graydon
Customer Services Manager

']

API Consumer Brands

14-16 Norman Spencer Drive
PO Box 76 401

Manukau
Auckland 2241

IU! omer l!mlll

Tel: 0508 774 746 | Fax: 0508 776 329
customerservices@api.net.nz

ey Lo Onl 15
HEALTH BASICS %W/ nggzli/% G(ﬁ)‘(fl Moreléh

W
FOR NI SUN

From: Trish Mahoney [mailto

Sent: Tuesday, 22 December 2015 11:04 a.m.
To: Teresa Graydon

Subject: RE: dexamfetamine

thanks

From: Teresa Graydon [mailto G
Sent: Tuesday, 22 December 2015 10:50 a.m.

To: Trish Mahoney; ProPharma Palmerston North

Subject: RE: dexamfetamine

Hi Trish,

Steve at Propharma requested | send it direct to their wholesaler site rather than to the pharmacy. The
order is currently being processed. | should have confirmation of a delivery eta shortly

Kindest Regards




Teresa Graydon
Cuslomer Services Mcnaoger

opl

APl Consumer Brands

{4-16 Norman Spencer Drive
PC Box 76 421

Manukau

Auckiana 2241
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Cusfomer Services
Tel: 0508 776 746 | Fax: 0508 776 329
customerservices@aoi.neinz
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From: Trish Mahoney [mailto

Sent: Tuesday, 22 December 2015 9:22 a.m.
To: ProPharma Palmerston North

Cc: Teresa Graydon

Subject: RE: dexamfetamine

| put the incorrect email address for Theresa, sorry Noel,
The correct details are above.

Thanks
Trish

From: Noel Wright [mailt

Sent: Tuesday, 22 December 2015 9:09 a.m.
To: Trish Mahoney

Subject: RE: dexamfetamine

Trish
Has been forwarded to Purchasing and they are processing it now
Regards

Noel Wright

Manaier: ProPharma Palmerston North

Email; eb: www.propharma.co.nz
Enthusiastic Supporters of Community Pharmacy
E1 Find us on facebook.com/ProPharma-and-PWR

From: Trish Mahoney [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, 22 December 2015 9:00 a.m.
To: Noel Wright



Cc:
Subject: dexamfetamine

Hi Noel,

Can you please send a purchase order to Theresa (address above) at PSM/API for 3 packs of dexamfetamine to go to
Unichem Main Street pharmacy, for the attention of Steve. phone number is

Many thanks

Trish

Trish Mahoney PhD | Contract Manager

PHARMAGC | PO Box 10 254 | Level 9, 40 Mercer Street, Wellington '
P: +64 4 460 4990 | F: +64 4 460 4995 | www.pharmac.govt.nz
[SEEM

PHARMAGC's offices will be closed over the Christmas break from Friday 25 December 2015, reopening Tuesday 5 January 2016
Wishing you all a safe and happy holiday season
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed, If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by
MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses.
www.clearswift.com
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Scanned by MailMarshal - Marshal's comprehensive email content security solution. Download a free evaluation of
MailMarsha! at www.marshal.com

Disclaimer:

This email and any files transmitted with it are solely intended
for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that
is confidential and privileged. The email is subject to copyright
and no part of it should be reproduced, adapted or transmitted
without the written consent of the copyright owner.

If you receive this emall in error please advise the sender by
return email and delete and destroy any copies immediately.
Pharmacy Retailing NZ Ltd does not accept liability for the views
expressed in the email or for the consequences of any computer
viruses or other malicious software or code that may be transmitied
with this email.

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
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From: Teresa Graydon F
Sent: Tuesday, 29 December 2015 12:12 p.m.
To: Trish Mahoney
Subject: Re: dexamfetamine tabs 5mg
Hi Trish
Hope you had a good break. I have had confirmation we have 7units left on hand.
Kind Regards
Teresa

Sent from my iPhone

7(0”“" cAlickr ((]%(!j‘-(l)y~ Moreish

SUPYRPIDOR JOR SAIN

On 24/12/2015, at 4:11 PM, Trish Mahoney _ wrote:

I have resent as an email address was incorrect.
Sorry
Trish

Subject: dexamfetaminé tabs 5mg

HEALTH BASICS

Hi Noel
Can you please raise a purchase order for 1 bottle of dexamfetamine tabs (100 tabs) for each of the
following pharmacies:

Chris at Thakara F
Phil Tait at Northcross Pharmacy _
I bottle each please.

Teresa can you please release.
And can you let me know to my email address, how many bottles are left for release please.

Many thanks everyone, and apologies for the inconvenience.

Kind regards
Trish

o e e

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. If you have recelved this email in error please notify
the system manager.

This feotnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by
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
material. You should not read, copy. use or disclose them without authorisation. If you are not the intended
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

Sent: Monday, 11 January 2016 11:55 a.m.
To: Trish Mahoney

Cc: Geraldine MacGibbon; Greg Williams
Subject: RE: dexamfetamine manufacture

Hi Trish,

I'm happy to discuss shipping with you later this week.
The preduct should be ready for distribution on Friday.

We use HCL as our logistics provider for shipping of these controlled substances:.
Normally the rules don't allow for shipments on Friday of controlled substances, because there isn't a
guaranteed delivery option for most places on a Saturday, and the transportation companies do not have

the facilities/processes storing the restricted substances over the weekend.

However, given the urgency of distribution - if we work proactively ~we may be able to work together to
get out some of the most urgent couriers.

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
Sent: Monday, 11 January 2016 11:29 a.m.
To: Mitch Cuevas

Cc: Geraldine MacGibbon; Greg Williams
Subject: RE: dexamfetamine manufacture

Hi Mitch

That's very good news.

It has been very difficult managing phone calls from angry and distressed pharmacists and patients.
If | may contact you later in the week to courier product directly to a pharmacy, | would be grateful.

1



Kind regards
Trish

From: Mitch Cuevas [MZF
Sent: Monday, 11 January 18 a.m.

To: Trish Mahoney
Subject: RE: dexamfetamine manufacture

Hi Trish,

Your ears must have been burning |
ljust came out of a meeting where | was getling an update on progress.

Update:;

The granulation process for the first batch has started this morning and should be completed by the end of
today's nightshift, we are also setting up the machinery for tablet compression today (though this actual
work can't get started until tomorrow) - Tableting shouid be completed by mid-afternoon fomorrow, and it
will then go through the tablet coating process. We should then be packing off the product and performing
quality checks Wed & Thurs.

Current production plan has product ready for disbursement on Friday.

Also - | hope that you had a great holiday break.

Speak soon,
Mitch

Mitch Cuevas
General Manager

&

API Consumer Brands

14-16 Norman Spencer Drive
PO Box 76 401

Manukay City 2247
Auckiand
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From: Trish Mahoney [mailto

Sent: Monday, 11 January 2016 11:07 a.m.
To: Mitch Cuevas

Subject: dexamfetamine manufacture

Dear Mitch,
Are you able to advise if the manufacturing of dexamfetamine tabs has begun please ?



Kind regards
Trish

Trish Mahoney PhD | Contract Manager
Box 10 254 | Level 9, 40 Mercer Street, Wellington_
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

www_clearswi m

Notice:

This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain legally privileged information or copyright
material. You should not read, copy, use or disclose them without authorisation. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact us at once by return email and then delete both messages. 'We do not accept
liability in connection with transmission of information using the internet. This notice should not be deleted
or altered.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain legally privileged information or copyright
material. You should not read, copy, use ot disclose them without authorisation. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact us at once by retum email and then delete both messages. We do not accept
liability in connection with transmission of information using the internet. This notice should not be deleted
or altered.




Victoria London

From: reresa Graycon

Sent: Thursday, 17 December 2015 1:54 p.m.

To: Mitch Cuevas

Cc: API - Harry Subu; Trish Mahoney

Subject: RE: Emailing: Dexamphetamine letter to wholesalers_Dec 17 2015
Attachments: Dexamphetamine letter to wholesalers_Dec 17 2015.pdf

Hi Mitch,

All Pharmacy Wholesalers have been emailed and faxed the attached letter as requested.
Kind Regards

Teresa Graydon
Customer Services Manager

API Consumer Brands

14-16 Norman Spencer Drive
PO Box 76 401

Manukau

Auckland 2241

www.api.net.nz

Y - s Services

Tel: 0508 776 746 | Fax: 0508 776 329
customerservices@api.net.nz

From: Mitch Cuevas
Sent: Thursday, 17 December 2015 10:19 a.m.

To: Teresa Graydon
Cc: Harry Subu; Trish Mahoney _ Mitch Cuevas
Subject: Emailing: Dexamphetamine letter to wholesalers_Dec 17 2015

Teresa,

Please send this to all the pharma wholesalers via both fax-stream and e-mail - as we'd discussed earlier.

Thanks,
Mitch

Mitch Cuevas
General Manager

AP| Consumer Brands

14-16 Norman Spencer Drive
PO Box 76 401

Manukau City 2241



Auckland
www.api.net.nz
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Note:

This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain legally privileged information or copyright
material. You should not read, copy use or disclose them without authorisation. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact us by return email and then delete both messages. We do not accept liability in connection
with transmission of information using the internet. This notice should not be altered or deleted



Victoria London

From: witch cuevas -

Sent: Monday, 11 January 2016 11:55 a.m.
To: Trish Mahoney

Cc: Geraldine MacGibbon; Greg Williams
Subject: RE: dexamfetamine manufacture

Hi Trish,

I'm happy to discuss shipping with you later this week.
The product should be ready for distribution on Friday.

We use HCL as our logistics provider for shipping of these controlled substances.

Normally the rules don't allow for shipments on Friday of controlled substances, because there isn't a
guaranteed delivery option for most places on a Saturday, and the transportation companies do not have
the facilities/processes storing the restricted substances over the weekend.

However, given the urgency of distribution - if we work proactively —we may be able to work together fo
get out some of the maost urgent couriers.

- Mitch

Mitch Cuevas
General Manager

APl Consumer Brands

14-16 Norman Spencer Drive
PO Box 76 401

Manukau City 2241
Auckland
www.api.net.nz
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From: Trish Mahoney [mailto |

Sent: Monday, 11 January 2016 11:29 a.m.
To: Mitch Cuevas

Cc: Geraldine MacGibbon; Greg Williams
Subject: RE: dexamfetamine manufacture

Hi Mitch

That’s very good news.

It has been very difficult managing phone calls from angry and distressed pharmacists and patients.
If I may contact you later in the week to courier product directly to a pharmacy, | would be grateful.

1



Kind regards
Trish

From: Mitch Cuevas {m_

Sent: Monday, 11 January 2016 11:18 a.m,
To: Trish Mahoney
Subject: RE: dexamfetamine manufacture

Hi Trish,

Your ears must have been burning |
I just came out of a meeting where | was getting an update on progress.

Update:

The granulation process for the first batch has started this morning and should be completed by the end of
today's nightshift, we are also setting up the machinery for tablet compression today (theugh this actual
work can't get started until tomorrow) — Tableting should be completed by mid-afternoon tomorrow, and it
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

_—

APl Consumer Brands

i4-14 Nerman Spencer Drive
PO Bex 76 401

Manukay City 2241
Auckiond
wiww . api.netng
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

Sent: Tuesday, 22 December 2015 12:16 p.m.
To: Trish Mahone

Subject: Re: dexamfetamine 5mg stock

Hi Trish

I have action the overnight request with our warehouse and will confirm when dispatched

Kindest Regards
Teresa

Sent from my iPhone

Fome,  Licen 0!!1.‘('] Moreish

HEALTH BASICS & SREEY < (OO
On 22/12/2015, at 11:56 AM, Trish Mahoney _ wrote:
Hi Theresa.

Can you please send 2 packsto CDC Christchurch.
They have sent a purchase order through,

Thanks

Trish

Trish- Mahoney PhD | Contract Manager

PHARMAC | PO Box 10 254 | Level 9, 40 Mercer Street, Wellington
P: +64 4 460 4990 | F: +64 4 460 4995 | www.pharmac.govt.nz

PHARMAC's offices will be closed over the Christmas break from Friday 25 December 2015, reopening Tuesday 5
January 2016
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
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Sent: Monday, 11 January 2016 11:18 a.m.
To: Trish Mahoney
Subject: RE: dexamfetamine manufacture

Hi Trish,

Your ears must have been burning |
Ijust came out of a meeting where | was getting an update on progress.

Update:

The granulation process for the first batch has started this morning and should be completed by the end of
today's nightshift, we are also setting up the machinery for tablet compression today {though this actual
work can't get started until tomorrow) - Tableting should be completed by mid-afternoon tomorrow, and it
will then go through the tablet coating process. We should then be packing off the product and performing
quality checks Wed & Thurs,

Current production plan has product ready for disbursement on Friday;

Also - | hope that you had a great holiday break.

Speak soon,
Mitch

Mitch Cuevas
General Manager

IE‘ E——

APl Consumer Brands

14-16 Norman Spencer Drive
PO Box 76 401

Manukau City 2241
Auckland

www. api.net.nz
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
| P: +684 4 460 4990 | F: +64 4 460 4995 | www.pharmac.govt.nz
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






